Present: Dick Whitcutt (DW) — Chair, Richard Perry (RIP) Douglas Mitchell (DMI), Angela Entwistle
(AEE), Stewart Harris (SH), Kevin Chamberlain (KC), Madeline Hughes (MH), Pat Edmondson (PED)
Tom Chmielewski (TCH), Joshua Hetherington (JHE), Jennifer Calvert (JCA).

In Attendance: Margaret Doherty (Minutes).

Start time: 17:40pm

1. Apologies for absence

There were no apologies for absence.
2. Declaration of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

DW asked about the outcome of the IB 5-year review.

DMI explained the process of the review to the Board. In the final meeting, areas for further
development were discussed, although they were limited in number. The reviewer was very
impressed by the evidence provided by the Academy in its submission. It was clear that the
reviewer had an understanding of the UK system and that she had researched the Academy
very well.

DW commented that universities appear to like the IB and that IB students tend to receive
very encouraging offers.

DMI confirmed this was a theme the 6 Form have been noticing. Universities seem to like
the breadth offered by the IB and acknowledge this in their offers.

ATA currently has 39 students and usually receives around 75 to 80 applicants each year.

4. Matters arising

- There were no further matters to discuss other than those which will be covered on the
agenda.

5. Principal’s Report (this contains the Vice-Principal’s report)

DMI spoke of the meeting he attended recently regarding the Children’s Wellbeing and
Schools Bill and Ofsted changes. The Wellbeing portion of the Bill seems very sensible, but
successful implementation will require additional funding from the government. The Schools
Bill, however, is problematic because it will limit the freedoms Academies have enjoyed up
until now and which underpin academies’ successes. This is problematic in terms of the
curriculum, staff recruitment and expansion. Of particular note, is the removal of the



requirement for schools judged to be inadequate to join a successful Multi Academy Trust.
Instead, after the Bill passes, these schools will be taken over by their Local Authority.
MH asked if this move only applied to schools or to academies.

DM said it applies to schools and consistently failing academies which will then come under
the Local Authority.

DW asked if this was all under one bill.

DMI confirmed it was under one bill which comprises of two halves.
" AEE asked what stage the bill was at.

DMl said, as it stands, it had passed its second reading and is due to go to the Lords in the
summer. DMI expressed concern that the government has not visited any successful
academies.

The only OfSTED-related change that has taken place so far is that the previous overall single
word judgement has been removed from inspection reports.

There is a live consultation on a proposed new framework which has increased the number
of grading categories.

The DfE take attendance data from schools every day for monitoring and every week schools
receive a report comparing their attendance data with schools in their Local Authority. DMI
said there are national concerns with attendance, with children not attending school
regularly. Attendance nationally is at 89% and daily data is showing an increase in the
number of flexi-school arrangements, where children, by agreement from their school,
attend school part-time and work from home part-time. This is illegal and schools are not
allowed to offer a part-time timetable unless it is response to a serious illness.

DMI said that there seems to be an idea that if the parents agree to flexi-timetabling then
this takes place. There are 120,000 students home-schooled in the UK.

TC asked if this 120,000 was separate to the 43,000 who are flexi-schooled.

DMI confirmed this to be the case.

MH asked if there was a formal arrangement in place for students who are home-schooled.
DMI said that there will be a formal national register of all home-educated students.

He also said we will discuss new government guidelines around SEN at the next meeting in
May.

DMI shared the exclusion data with the Executive Board and discussed three of the cases
including one permanent exclusion.



Any Other Business arising from the Principal’s report

DM shared the Complaints Procedure with the Board and explained this is something DW
and he review each year to ensure that the steps are clear and make sense. DMI shared
recent experiences of one particular complainant who refused to follow the steps in the
policy and highlighted the additional work that this caused Academy staff.

Presentations

1. 6" Form Figures — Joshua Hetherington

JHE said 197 out of 237 internal students in the current Year 11 have applied to the Sixth
Form, which is proportionately higher than previous years. The 6% Form has also
received 261 external applicants to date, which paints a very positive picture overall.
97% of Year 13 students have applied to University. Five students have not, and of these,
one has applied to a conservatoire; three are applying for degree apprenticeships and
another is taking a gap year. 95% of applicants to a Russell Group university have
received one or more offer{s). Seven students have received offers for medicine and
dentistry so far this year.

DW asked whether, among those applying to medicine, are any of these are to study
nursing degrees.

JHE said we have relatively few students who want to study nursing, the tuition
payments to students was cut for this 7 years ago and numbers have not recovered
since.

MedSoc helps students with their interests and explores many different strands within
medicine.

2. Club Participation - Jennifer Calvert

JCA shared the club participation data with the Board. The data is used to understand
what students are doing in school with regards to personal development and
participation. The Academy looks to check who isn’t attending any clubs or any
extracurricular activities and which clubs are popular, and which are not. It’s really
interesting to see all that is offered beyond the normal school curriculum.

TC said there is definitely demand there for more trips, especially abroad.

JCA agreed but said the challenging visa system when entering the EU doesn’t make
running a trip easy but added that the Berlin trip will likely be brought back.

JCA said there are very few students who aren’t participating in anything. The offer is
particularly good for students who might struggle either academically or socially to
attend different clubs. We used this data to review what we offer in order to increase
wider participation - this data includes house events. The Academy will reward for
participation this year, for those who always participate and most improved in order to
build a culture of what it is to be an excellent student. We share the data of non-
participating students with form tutors so that they can address this. We want 100%
participation across the board for all students.



DW asked if parents were informed if their child wasn’t participating in anything.
JCA confirmed that their Head of Year would be informed and this would be part of the
students target card which would be shared with parents.

DW said the ski trip depends on money and asked if some of the activities taking place
outside of the school were more accessible to students of limited means.

JCA said very few of our trips have a cost to attend. Most of them are free and the
Academy looks to keep the vast majority of them this way. The ski trip won’t take place
until 2026 and was advertised last term in order to spread out the costs.

There was no other business.
W thanked colleagues for attending and for their continued support.

Signegi{\/v / /@l&*x@/ Date” /52025

Richard Whitcutt
*Chair of the Executive Board




